PERKASIE REGIONAL AUTHORITY

March 2021

PWSID #1090046

Annual Drinking Water Quality Report

Produced for our Perkasie Borough, East Rockhill Township, West Rockhill Township and Hilltown Township customers



Perkasie Regional Authority Stewardship of Water Resources Mission Statement:

Dedicated to providing a water supply of the highest quality to it's customers and protecting the water resources in the Borough of Perkasie and East Rockhill Township

We are pleased to present to you this year's water quality report which includes data for the year 2020. This report is designed to inform you about the quality water and services we deliver to you every day.

Perkasie Regional Authority (Public Water Supplier ID #1090046) is committed to ensuring clean and safe drinking water for every customer. We work around the clock to provide the highest quality water at the most reasonable cost possible to every tap every day.

Este informe contiene información muy importante sobre su aqua potable.

Tradúzcalo ó hable con alguien que lo entienda bien.

This report contains important information about your drinking water.

Translate it, or speak with someone who understands it.

If you have any questions concerning this report or <u>your</u> Water Authority, please contact us by phone at 215-257-3654, via email at info@perkasieauthority.org or by attending one of our regularly scheduled meetings held on the second Monday of each month at the Authority office located at 150 Ridge Road, Sellersville, PA at 6:30p.m. A full list of meeting dates can be found on the Authority website.



DO **NOT** Flush...

- ✓ Baby wipes or diapers
- ✓ Disposable or "flushable" wipes/toilet cleaning wands
- ✓ Paper towels

- ✓ Pesticides
- ✓ Paint
- ✓ Pharmaceuticals
- Feminine products
- ✓ Fat, Grease, Oil
- ✓ Kitty litter

REMEMBER – It's a Toilet, Not a Trash Can!



What's Inside	Page #
Water Quality Report	2-7
Health Advisory	3
Sources of Contaminants	3
Ensuring Quality Drinking Water	3
Lead in Drinking Water	7
Educational Information	8
Customer Alerts	9

2020 Annual Drinking Water Quality Report Perkasie Regional Authority PWSID# 1090046

Water System Information

This report shows our water quality and what it means. If you have any questions about this report or concerning your water utility, please contact Perkasie Regional Authority at 215-257-3654. We want you to be informed about your water supply. If you want to learn more, please attend any of our regularly scheduled meetings. They are held the second Monday of each month at 6:30 pm at the Perkasie Regional Authority Office, 150 Ridge Road, Sellersville, PA 18960.

Sources of Water

Our water source is comprised of several municipal wells in the Borough of Perkasie as well as East Rockhill Township. A Source Water Assessment of our source(s) was completed in 2005 by the PA Department of Environmental Protection (PADEP). The Assessment has found that our sources have a high sensitivity because of detection of Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC's) and the presence of naturally occurring arsenic. However, they are potentially most susceptible to contamination from transportation corridors and agricultural activities. Overall, our sources have little risk of significant contamination. For a copy of the complete Assessment, please contact our office.

Some people may be more vulnerable to contaminants in drinking water than the general population. Immuno-compromised persons such as persons with cancer undergoing chemotherapy, persons who have undergone organ transplants, people with HIV/AIDS or other immune system disorders, some elderly, and infants can be particularly at risk from infections. These people should seek advice about drinking water from their health care providers. EPA/CEC guidelines on appropriate means to lessen the risk of infections by *Cryptosporidium* and other microbial contaminants are available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline (800-426-4791).

Monitoring Your Water

We routinely monitor for contaminants in your drinking water according to Federal and State laws. The following table shows the results of our monitoring for the period of January 1 to December 31, 2020. The State allows us to monitor for some contaminants less than once per year because the concentrations of these contaminants do not change frequently. Some of our data is from prior years in accordance with the Safe Drinking Water Act. The date has been noted on the sampling results table.



IMPORTANT HEALTH ADVISORY

There are some people who may be more vulnerable to contaminants in drinking water than the general population. Examples of those who are at higher risk are:

- People with HIV/AIDS or other immune system disorders
- Some elderly and infants can be particularly at risk for infections
- Immuno-compromised persons such as persons with cancer undergoing chemotherapy
- Persons who have undergone organ transplants

Anyone with these risk factors should seek advise about drinking water from their health care providers. EPA/CDC guidelines on appropriate means to lessen the risk of infection by Cryptosporidium and other microbiological contaminants are available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline at 1-800-426-4791.

Learn more by visiting EPA's website: www.epa.gov/safewater

SOURCES OF CONTAMINANTS:

PRA has met or exceeded all standards set for quality and safety. However, all sources of drinking water are subject to potential contamination either naturally occurring or man made.

Contaminants that may be present in ground source water include: Microbial contaminants, such as viruses and bacteria, which may come from sewage treatment plants, septic systems, agricultural livestock operations, and wildlife; Inorganic contaminants, such as salts and metals, which can be naturally occurring or result from urban storm water runoff, industrial or domestic wastewater discharges, oil and gas production, mining, or farming; Pesticides and herbicides, which may come from a variety of sources such as agriculture, urban storm water runoff, and residential uses; Organic chemical contaminants, including synthetic and volatile organic chemicals, which are by-products of industrial process and petroleum production, and can also come from gas stations, urban storm water runoff, and septic systems; and Radioactive contaminants, which can be naturally occurring or be the result of oil and gas production and mining activities.

Samples were tested at Suburban Testing Labs, Inc., Reading, PA (800)433-6595

More information about contaminants and potential health effects can be obtained by calling EPA's Safe Drinking Water Hotline at 1-800-426-4791.

Ensuring Quality Drinking Water

The use of ground water requires very little source water treatment. The water recharging the underground water storage aquifers is filtered through the earth and rocks as it makes its way down to the underground storage area. Precipitation in the form of rain or snow is generally "soft" water. As it filters through the ground, it picks up minerals such as calcium and magnesium which changes it to "hard" water. Generally, the most noticeable draw back to "hard" water is less suds in your washer or while you shampoo and the calcium (white crystals) build-up in your hot water tanks. Therefore, the only treatment added to the water is **chlorine** for disinfecting and a food grade **polyphosphate** called Aqua Mag to control scaling and corrosion. We also filter a portion of the water at Wells number 10 & 11 through a ferric oxide media (iron) to reduce the arsenic level below the Drinking Water Standard of 10 ppb.

Definitions and Abbreviations

Action Level (AL) – The concentration of a contaminant which, if exceeded, triggers treatment or other requirements which a water system must follow.

Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) – The highest level of contaminant that is allowed in drinking water. MCLs are set as close to the MCLGs as feasible using the best available treatment technology.

Maximum Contaminant Level Goal (MCLG) – The level of a contaminant in drinking water below which there is no known or expected risk to health. MCLGs allow for a margin of safety.

Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level (MRDL) – The highest level of a disinfectant allowed in drinking water. There is convincing evidence that addition of a disinfectant is necessary for control of microbial contaminants.

Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level Goal (MRDLG) – The level of a drinking water disinfectant below which there is no known or expected risk to health. MRDLGs do not reflect the benefits of the use of disinfectants to control microbial contaminants.

Treatment Technique (TT) – A required process intended to reduce the level of a contaminant in drinking water.

pCi/L = picocuries per liter (a measure of radioactivity)

ppb = parts per billion, or micrograms per liter

ppm = parts per million, or milligrams per liter (mg/L)

ND = no detection

Detected Sample Results

Chemical Contaminant	MCL in CCR units	MC LG	Level Detected	Range of Detections	Units	Sample Date	Violation Y/N	Sources of Contamination
Arsenic	10	0	8.05	7.0 to 9.0	ppb	2020	N	Erosion of natural deposits; runoff from orchards; runoff from glass and electronics production wastes.
Chlorine	4 MRDL	4 MRDL G	1.08	.20 to 1.08	ppm	2020	N	Water additive used to control microbes.

Entry Point Disinfectant Residual										
Contaminant	Minimum Disinfectant Residual	Lowest Level Detected	Range of Detections	Units	Sample Date	Violation Y/N	Sources of Contamination			
Chlorine EP 101	0.4	0.85	0.85 to 1.22	ppm	07/13/2020	N	Water additive used to control microbes.			
Chlorine EP 102	0.4	.42	0.42 to 1.29	ppm	02/06/2020	N	Water additive used to control microbes.			
Chlorine EP 103	0.7	0.73	0.73 to 1.14	ppm	02/22/2020	N	Water additive used to control microbes.			
Chlorine EP 105	0.4	0.48	0.48 to 1.18	ppm	12/28/2020	N	Water additive used to control microbes.			

Detected Sample Results (Continued)

Chemical Contaminant	MCL in CCR units	MCLG	Level Detected	Range of Detections	Units	Sample Date	Violation Y/N	Sources of Contamination
Combined Radium (226&228)	5	0	2.41	.506 to pCi/L 2020 N 2.41		N	Erosion of natural deposits.	
Combined Uranium	30	0	4.46	3.39 to 4.46	to ppb and N		Erosion of natural deposits.	
Selenium	50	50	3.0	3.0	ppb	opb 2020 N		Discharge from petroleum refineries, erosion of natural deposits, discharge from mines.
Gross Alpha Emitters	15	0	5.89	3.29 to 5.89	pCi/L	2020	N	Erosion of natural deposits.
HAA Haloacetic Acids	60	n/a	5.63	5.48 to 5.63	ppb	2020 N		By-product of drinking water disinfection.
TTHM Total Trihalomethanes	80	n/a	28.8	22.3 to 28.8	ppb	ppb 2020 N		By-product of water chlorination
Fluoride	2	2	0.39	0.32 to 0.39	ppm	2020	N	Erosion of natural deposits.
Manganese	.05	.05	.045	0.0093 to 0.045	ppm	2017	N	Erosion of natural deposits.

Contaminant	Action Level (AL)	MCLG	90th Percentile Value	Units	# of Sites above AL of Total Sites	Sample Date	Violation of TT Y/N	Sources of Contamination
Lead	15	0	1.0	ppb	1 out of 30	2019	N	Corrosion of household plumbing
Copper	1.3	1.3	0.509	ppm	0 out of 30	2019	N	Corrosion of household plumbing

Other Violations

Important Information About Your Drinking Water Monitoring Requirements Not Met for Perkasie Regional Authority PWSID #1090046

Our water system violated drinking water requirements over the past year. Even though these were not emergencies, as our customers, you have the right to know what happened and what we are doing to correct these situations

We are required to monitor your drinking water for specific contaminants on a regular basis. Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether or not our drinking water meets health standards. During 2020 we did not complete all monitoring or testing for VOC's, Nitrate/Nitrite and Gross Alpha at a single Entry Point 103 Well #11.

Monitoring or testing was scheduled to be done in August and September of 2020, however, Entry Point 103 Well #11 was shut down in July of 2020 for well rehabilitation. Therefore, sampling for VOC's and Nitrates/Nitrites (which are annual samples) and Gross Alpha (which is sampled ever 6 years) were not completed. Well #11 continues to be shutdown so far in 2021 while rehabilitation options are discussed. All other wells in our system were compliant with all monitoring required by the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP). Before Well #11 is put back online, we are going to do all required sampling from 2020 and also 2021 and submit the results to the DEP to get their approval prior to restarting Well #11 and pumping that water into our system.

What should I do?

There is nothing you need to do at this time.

For more information, please contact Nicholas T. Fretz, Manager, at 215-257-3654 or 150 Ridge Road, Sellersville, PA 18960.

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand for mail.

This notice is being sent to you by Perkasie Regional Authority PWSID #1090046.

Date distributed: 2020 CCR (March 2021)

Note: VOC's, also know as volatile organic compounds, are tested by collecting one sample and testing that sample for all the regulated VOC's. VOC's are commonly used in industrial and manufacturing processes. Regulated VOC's include benzene, carbon tetrachloride, chlorobenzene, 1,2-dichlorobenzene, 1,4-dichlorobenzene, 1,2-dichloroethane, cisdichloroethane, trans-dichloroethane, dichloromethane, 1,2-dichloropropane, ethylbenzene, styrene, tetrachloroethylene, 1,1.1- trichloroethane, trichloroethylene, toluene, 1,2-trichloroethane, vinyl chloride, and xylene.

Important Water Quality Information

Lead in Drinking Water

"If present, elevated levels of lead can cause serious health problems, especially for pregnant women and young children. Lead in drinking water is primarily from materials and components associated with service lines and home plumbing. Perkasie Regional Authority is responsible for providing high quality drinking water, but cannot control the variety of materials used in plumbing components. When your water has been sitting for several hours, you can minimize the potential for lead exposure by flushing your tap for 30 seconds to 2 minutes before using water for drinking or cooking. If you are concerned about lead in your water, you may wish to have your water tested. Information on lead in drinking water, testing methods, and steps you can take to minimize exposure is available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline or at http://www.epa.gov/safewater/lead."

Arsenic

While your drinking water meets EPA's standard for arsenic, it does contain levels of arsenic. EPA's standard balances the current understanding of arsenic's possible health effects against the costs of removing arsenic from drinking water. EPA continues to research the health effects of low levels of arsenic which is a mineral known to cause cancer in humans at high concentrations and is linked to other health effects such as skin damage and circulatory problems. The standard is determined by a running annual average. Our average for the year was 7.7 ppb.

Fluoride

While your water meets EPA's standards for fluoride, it does contain low levels of fluoride. Perkasie Regional Authority does not use fluoride as an additive, the fluoride that is detected is from the erosion of natural deposits; or discharge from fertilizer and manufacturing. The EPA warns that while low levels of fluoride can help prevent cavities, children under nine years of age may develop cosmetic discoloration of their permanent teeth (dental fluorosis) by drinking water that contains more than 2 parts per million. Dental fluorosis, in its moderate or severe forms, may result in brown staining and or pitting of the permanent teeth. This problem occurs only in developing teeth, before they erupt from the gums. Drinking water containing more than 4 parts per million of fluoride (the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency's drinking water standard) can increase your risk of Perkasie Regional Authority has conducted developing bone disease. multiple samples for fluoride in the past 5 years, most of those samples have been a non-detection. The highest of the samples that had detectable levels was 1.4 ppm, below the risk & actionable limits. The Department of Environmental Protection has set the actionable limit at 2 ppm and the Environmental Protection Agency has set the actionable limit at 4 ppm.

Educational Information

The source of drinking water (both tap water and bottled water) includes rivers, lakes, streams, ponds, reservoirs, springs and wells. As water travels over the surface of the land or through the ground, it dissolves naturally-occurring minerals and, in some cases, radioactive material, and can pick up substances resulting from the presence of animals or from human activity.

Contaminants that may be present in source water include:

- Microbial contaminants, such as viruses and bacteria, which may come from sewage treatment plants, septic systems, agricultural livestock operations, and wildlife.
- Inorganic contaminants, such as salts and metals, which can be naturally-occurring or result from urban stormwater run-off, industrial or domestic wastewater discharges, oil and gas production, mining, or farming.
- ➤ Pesticides and herbicides, which may come from a variety of sources such as agriculture, urban stormwater runoff, and residential uses.
- ➤ Organic chemical contaminants, including synthetic and volatile organic chemicals, which are by-products of industrial processes and petroleum production, and can also come from gas stations, urban stormwater runoff, and septic systems.
- ➤ Radioactive contaminants, which can be naturally-occurring or be the result of oil and gas production and mining activities.

In order to ensure that tap water is safe to drink, EPA and DEP prescribes regulations which limit the amount of certain contaminants in water provided by public water systems. FDA and DEP regulations establish limits for contaminants in bottled water which must provide the same protection for public health.

Drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be expected to contain at least small amounts of some contaminants. The presence of contaminants does not necessarily indicate that water poses a health risk. More information about contaminants and potential health effects can be obtained by calling the Environmental Protection Agency's Safe Drinking Water Hotline (800-426-4791).



Phone

215-257-3654

In an Emergency, we can be contacted 24 hours a day at the above number

Email

info@perkasieauthority.org

Please visit our website at www.perkasieauthority.org

Meetings Schedule

Perkasie Regional Authority meets at 150 Ridge Road, Sellersville, PA at 6:30 p.m. on the 2nd Monday of each month.

Please visit our website at www.perkasieauthority.org for a list of all meeting dates

Meetings are open to the public for auestions or concerns.

PRST STD

U.S. Postage
PAID

Permit No. 92

Quakertown, PA

Changes to How You Receive Your Annual Drinking Water Quality Report

Under State and Federal law, the Authority is required to provided each and every customer with this report. This includes each and every apartment building, school, home, etc. We are also required to post it on the internet as well as in the library and municipal offices. The printing and mailing of these reports is a very expensive process, costing thousands of dollars which has to be passed on to our customers. The EPA has revised the requirements on delivery of these reports. We now must notify you that the report is online and provide you a link to go directly to the report. You can also call and request a report be sent to you. As stated above, the reports will also be available at your municipal office or the Perkasie library. In addition, PRA will be mailing our annual Flushing Notice post cards that will indicate that the 2019 Annual Drinking Water Quality Report is available online.